
  
 

 
 

KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
 

Invitation to Bid ADDENDUM 
 

BID NO.: KCT-01417 
ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

BID ISSUE DATE:        September 24, 2024 
ADDENDUM DATE:        September 25, 2024 

OPENING DATE:        October 11, 2024 @ 4:00PM EST  
TITLE:        Mobile DR System 

 
  

The following information is provided in response to questions submitted by potential bidders: 
 
1. Look between lines 56 and 57 ADU6 14x17 Aero DR GL P 1417 PNB Glassless Detector, XXX does not have 

a glassless detector. Would our bid even be considered if we can meet this expectation? 
 

KCTCS Response:  We would not be able to determine in advance if a bid would be considered for 

award without first reviewing the bid. Multiple people will be involved in evaluating an alternate to 

determine if it meets/exceeds specifications.   

 

2. Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will the KY 
Community & Tech College System allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid 
submission? 

 
KCTCS Response:  All bids will be reviewed. Per section 7.1, Responses submitted that include any 

additional Supplier terms or conditions or contain terms and conditions in conflict with the bid and 

KCTCS terms and conditions may be deemed non-responsive. Suppliers must refrain from imposing 

conditions that would modify the terms and conditions of the solicitation or limit the Supplier’s 

liability to KCTCS on the contract awarded on the basis of such Invitation. 

 
3. Does this bid allow for alternate equipment or is this system mentioned on Page 13 the only option 

considered? 
 

KCTCS Response:  Please refer to sections 4.1 and 10 for alternate information.    

 

4. For the bid, can we negotiate some changes in the T&C's?  Since it is a webpage, what is the best way to 
mark up the changes for consideration?  
 

KCTCS Response:  All bids will be reviewed. Per section 7.1, Responses submitted that include any 

additional Supplier terms or conditions or contain terms and conditions in conflict with the bid and 

KCTCS terms and conditions may be deemed non-responsive. Suppliers must refrain from imposing 

conditions that would modify the terms and conditions of the solicitation or limit the Supplier’s 

liability to KCTCS on the contract awarded on the basis of such Invitation. 



A PDF of the KCTCS terms and conditions referenced in section 7 have been uploaded to this bid.   

 

The time to submit questions for this Invitation to Bid has expired. 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with solicitation or by separate letter or 
email prior to award of contract. If by separate letter, the following information should be placed in the 
lower left-hand corner of the envelope:  
 

Bid No.: KCT-01417 
Title: Mobile DR System 

  
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________ 
       
 
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________ 


